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Mr. Eliot Porter
Route 4, Box 33
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Mr. Porter:

A new HERO/Palmer folder is being made up and it would give us much 
pleasure to be able to use some of your latest shots of HERO. Would 
it be possible for you to supply us with those you may have available 
for inclusion in this edition?

We are not certain who produced the last set. They look like they came 
from the builder’s trials, some then updated with shots of HERO in 
the ice.

We would, of course, plan to give you a credit line in the publication. 

Please feel free to call collect if there are any questions you may have. 

Sincerely yours,

N, D, Deniston
Assistant Project Manager
HERO/Palmer Research System


